Kate Settle
o]
From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 438 PM
To: Kate Settle; Penny Overstreet
Subject: External - Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board and Committee Application Form

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click or open affachments unless you recognize the
$ender and know the content s safe

Advisory Board and Committee Application Form

First Name Andrea

Last Name Gulliksen

Street Number | 1320

Street Name S Flagler Ave
Street Type Field not complefed.
P.0O. Box Field not completed.
City Flagler Beach

State FL

Zip 32136

Phone Number 8435143507

Cell Phone 8435143507

Email Address andrea.gulliksen@edwardjones.com
Occupation Financial Advisor
Number of Years as a 2

Resident

Are you registered to vote Yes
in Flagler County

Please describe your 25+ years of service in the Marine Corps. | dedicated my adult

professional and/or life to service and chose a profession where | can continue to

volunteer experience which  serve my community. | serve as a financial advisor with Edward

best qualifies you for your Jones. | am grateful to live and work in my community. My goal
is to give back and find ways to add value.
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selection to the board(s) or
committee(s).

Please check all boxes of the Committees you would like to serve.

Boards and Committees investment Committee

Have you served on a City No
Board or Committee in the
past?

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Penny Overstreet

e S S S
From: Gulliksen, Andrea N <Andrea.Gulliksen@edwardjones.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 8:46 PM
To: Penny Overstreet
Cc: Kate Settle
Subject: External - RE: Application received

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Penny,

| will be there! Thank you for the invitation. I'm looking forward to it.

Kind Regards,

Andrea Gulliksen, Financial Advisor
Edward Jones Investments

107 Flagler Plaza Drive

Palm Coast, FL 32137

Office: (386) 439-0047

Fax: (877) 222-4225

andrea.gulliksen@edwardjones.com
www.edwardjones.com/andrea-gulliksen

Andrea Gulliksen
Financial Advisor
Edward Jones

107 Flagler Plaza Drive
Palm Coast, FL 32137
(386) 439-0047
www.edwardjones.com

If you are not the intended recipient of this message (including attachments) or if you have received this message in error, immediately notify us and delete it and
any attachments.

If you do not wish to receive any email messages from Edward Jones, excluding administrative communications, please email this request to Opt-
Out@edwardjones.com from the email address you wish to unsubscribe.

For important additional information related to this email, visit www.edwardjones.com/disclosures/email.html. Edward D. Jones & Co., L.P. d/b/a Edward Jones,
12555 Manchester Road, St. Louis, MO 63131 © Edward Jones. All rights reserved.
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From: Penny Overstreet <POverstreet@CityofFlaglerBeach.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 1:13 PM

To: Gulliksen,Andrea N <Andrea.Gulliksen@edwardjones.com>
Cc: Kate Settle <KSettle@cityofflaglerbeach.com>

Subject: Application received

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Ms. Gulliksen,

Thank you for submitting your application for consideration for appointment to the Investment/Finance Committee. |
will place your application on the December 12, 2024 City Commission agenda for consideration. If able, please plan to
appear to introduce yourself. If you are not able please advise so | can inform the Officials of your previous
engagement. The meeting is at 5:30 PM , December 12, 2024 at City Hall 105 S. 2" Street Flagler Beach, FL 32136. | will

email an agenda once drafted.
Sincerely,

Penny Overstreet, CMC
City Clerk

City of Flagler Beach

105 S. 2nd Street

Flagler Beach, FL 32136
www.cCityofflaglerbeach.com
F8386-517-2000 ext. 233

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and employees are public records available to the public
and media upon request. The City of Flagler Beach's policy does not differentiate between personal and business emails. This means email messages, including your e-mail
address and any attachments and information we receive online might be disclosed to any person or media making a public records request. E-mail sent on the City system
will be considered public and will only be withheld from disclosure if deemed confidential or exempt pursuant to State Law. If you are an individual whose identifying
information is exempt under 119.071, Florida Statutes, please so indicate in your email or other communication. If you have any questions about the Florida public records law

refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes



